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James E. Roberts School 97, (Public School 
Buildings in Indianapolis Built Before 1940 
MPS), ≤1401 East 10th St., Indianapolis, 
MP100006205 

P.R. Mallory Company Factory Historic 
District, 3029 East Washington St. and 101 
South Parker Ave., Indianapolis, 
SG100006208 

IOWA 

Linn County 

Meyers Farmstead Historic District, 300 West 
Market St., Lisbon, SG100006183 

Winneshiek County, Luther College Campus 
Historic District, 700 College Dr., Decorah, 
SG100006184 

NEBRASKA 

Dundy County 

Zorn Theatre, (Historic Movie Theaters in 
Nebraska MPS), 706 Chief St., Benkelman, 
MP100006190 

Hall County 

Soldiers and Sailors Home, 2300 West 
Capital Ave., Grand Island, SG100006191 

Harlan County 

Cordelia Bennett Preston Memorial Library, 
510 South Orleans Ave., Orleans, 
SG100006192 

Hotel Orleans, 101 East Pine St., Orleans, 
SG100006193 

Merrick County 

Clarksville Township Carnegie Library, 
(Carnegie Libraries in Nebraska MPS AD), 
108 West Amity St., Clarks, MP100006194 

NEW YORK 

Franklin County 

Oval Wood Dish Factory, 100–120 Demars 
Blvd. and 13 Dish Ave., Tupper Lake, 
SG100006198 

Nassau County 

Nassau County Courthouse, 262 Old Country 
Rd., Mineola, SG100006213 

Otsego County, St. Stephen’s Chapel, 124 
Cty. Rd. 10, Morris, SG100006199 

OHIO 

Ottawa County 

Union Chapel, 5258 East Porter St., Port 
Clinton vicinity, SG100006196 

Scioto County 

100 Mile House, 4866 US 52 #D, Stout, 
SG100006197 

Wayne County 

Tawney Musser Farm, 10495 Black Diamond 
Rd., Marshallville vicinity, SG100006182 

OREGON 

Clackamas County 

Kinsman, John and Elizabeth, House, 17014 
SE Oatfield Rd., Milwaukie vicinity, 
SG100006185 

Multnomah County 

J. K. Gill Company Building, (Downtown 
Portland, Oregon MPS), 408 SW 5th Ave., 
Portland, MP100006186 

Mallory Avenue Christian Church, 126 NE 
Alberta St., Portland, SG100006187 

Terwilliger Parkway, (City Beautiful 
Movement and Civic Planning in Portland, 
Oregon MPS), 3000 SW Terwilliger Blvd., 
Portland, MP100006188 

VIRGINIA 

Caroline County 
Port Royal Historic District (Boundary 

Increase), Jct. of US 301 and US 17 
continuing north to the Rappahannock R., 
Port Royal, BC100006212 

A request for removal has been made 
for the following resource: 

NEBRASKA 

Washington County 
Trinity Seminary Building, College Dr., Blair, 

OT80004528 

Additional documentation has been 
received for the following resources: 

VIRGINIA 

Caroline County 
Port Royal Historic District (Additional 

Documentation), Bounded by 
Rappahannock R., US 301, Patricia Ln., 
Frederick, and Back Sts., Port Royal, 
AD70000786 

Authority: Section 60.13 of 36 CFR part 60. 

Dated: January 26, 2021. 
Sherry Frear, 
Chief, National Register of Historic Places/ 
National Historic Landmarks Program. 
[FR Doc. 2021–02191 Filed 2–2–21; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4312–52–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

Notice of Receipt of Complaint; 
Solicitation of Comments Relating to 
the Public Interest 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has received a complaint 
entitled Certain Apparatus and Methods 
of Opening Containers, DN 3529; the 
Commission is soliciting comments on 
any public interest issues raised by the 
complaint or complainant’s filing 
pursuant to the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa 
R. Barton, Secretary to the Commission, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
500 E Street SW, Washington, DC 
20436, telephone (202) 205–2000. The 
public version of the complaint can be 
accessed on the Commission’s 
Electronic Document Information 
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. 

For help accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. 

General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its internet server at United 
States International Trade Commission 
(USITC) at https://www.usitc.gov. The 
public record for this investigation may 
be viewed on the Commission’s 
Electronic Document Information 
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. 
Hearing-impaired persons are advised 
that information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission has received a complaint 
and a submission pursuant to § 210.8(b) 
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice 
and Procedure filed on behalf of Draft 
Top, LLC on January 28, 2021. The 
complaint alleges violations of section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 
1337) in the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain apparatus and 
methods of opening containers. The 
complainant names as respondents: 
Mimtiml of China; KKS Enterprises Co., 
Ltd. of China; Kingskong Enterprises 
Co., Ltd.; Du Zuojun of China; WN 
Shipping USA, Inc. of Inwood, NY; 
Shuje Wei of Pomona, CA; Express 
Cargo Forwarded, Ltd. of Los Angeles, 
CA; Tofba International, Inc. of 
Hawthorne, CA; and Hou Wenzheng of 
Hebron, KY. The complainant requests 
that the Commission issue a general 
exclusion order and cease and desist 
orders. 

Proposed respondents, other 
interested parties, and members of the 
public are invited to file comments on 
any public interest issues raised by the 
complaint or § 210.8(b) filing. 
Comments should address whether 
issuance of the relief specifically 
requested by the complainant in this 
investigation would affect the public 
health and welfare in the United States, 
competitive conditions in the United 
States economy, the production of like 
or directly competitive articles in the 
United States, or United States 
consumers. 

In particular, the Commission is 
interested in comments that: 

(i) Explain how the articles 
potentially subject to the requested 
remedial orders are used in the United 
States; 

(ii) identify any public health, safety, 
or welfare concerns in the United States 
relating to the requested remedial 
orders; 

(iii) identify like or directly 
competitive articles that complainant, 
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1 Handbook for Electronic Filing Procedures: 
https://www.usitc.gov/documents/handbook_on_
filing_procedures.pdf. 

2 All contract personnel will sign appropriate 
nondisclosure agreements. 

3 Electronic Document Information System 
(EDIS): https://edis.usitc.gov. 

its licensees, or third parties make in the 
United States which could replace the 
subject articles if they were to be 
excluded; 

(iv) indicate whether complainant, 
complainant’s licensees, and/or third 
party suppliers have the capacity to 
replace the volume of articles 
potentially subject to the requested 
exclusion order and/or a cease and 
desist order within a commercially 
reasonable time; and 

(v) explain how the requested 
remedial orders would impact United 
States consumers. 

Written submissions on the public 
interest must be filed no later than by 
close of business, eight calendar days 
after the date of publication of this 
notice in the Federal Register. There 
will be further opportunities for 
comment on the public interest after the 
issuance of any final initial 
determination in this investigation. Any 
written submissions on other issues 
must also be filed by no later than the 
close of business, eight calendar days 
after publication of this notice in the 
Federal Register. Complainant may file 
replies to any written submissions no 
later than three calendar days after the 
date on which any initial submissions 
were due. Any submissions and replies 
filed in response to this Notice are 
limited to five (5) pages in length, 
inclusive of attachments. 

Persons filing written submissions 
must file the original document 
electronically on or before the deadlines 
stated above. Submissions should refer 
to the docket number (‘‘Docket No. 
3529’’) in a prominent place on the 
cover page and/or the first page. (See 
Handbook for Electronic Filing 
Procedures, Electronic Filing 
Procedures 1). Please note the 
Secretary’s Office will accept only 
electronic filings during this time. 
Filings must be made through the 
Commission’s Electronic Document 
Information System (EDIS, https://
edis.usitc.gov.) No in-person paper- 
based filings or paper copies of any 
electronic filings will be accepted until 
further notice. Persons with questions 
regarding filing should contact the 
Secretary at EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. 

Any person desiring to submit a 
document to the Commission in 
confidence must request confidential 
treatment. All such requests should be 
directed to the Secretary to the 
Commission and must include a full 
statement of the reasons why the 
Commission should grant such 

treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents 
for which confidential treatment by the 
Commission is properly sought will be 
treated accordingly. All information, 
including confidential business 
information and documents for which 
confidential treatment is properly 
sought, submitted to the Commission for 
purposes of this Investigation may be 
disclosed to and used: (i) By the 
Commission, its employees and Offices, 
and contract personnel (a) for 
developing or maintaining the records 
of this or a related proceeding, or (b) in 
internal investigations, audits, reviews, 
and evaluations relating to the 
programs, personnel, and operations of 
the Commission including under 5 
U.S.C. Appendix 3; or (ii) by U.S. 
government employees and contract 
personnel,2 solely for cybersecurity 
purposes. All nonconfidential written 
submissions will be available for public 
inspection at the Office of the Secretary 
and on EDIS.3 

This action is taken under the 
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act 
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), 
and of §§ 201.10 and 210.8(c) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 210.8(c)). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: January 29, 2021. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2021–02220 Filed 2–2–21; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1183] 

Certain Foldable Reusable Drinking 
Straws and Components and 
Accessories Thereof; Issuance of a 
General Exclusion Order; Termination 
of the Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined to issue a 
general exclusion order (‘‘GEO’’) 
prohibiting the unlicensed importation 
of foldable reusable drinking straws and 
components and accessories thereof that 
infringe one or more of claims 1–12 and 
14–17 of U.S. Patent No. 10,123,641 
(‘‘the ’641 patent’’). The investigation is 
terminated in its entirety. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Cathy Chen, Office of the General 
Counsel, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202– 
205–2392. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
internet server at https://www.usitc.gov. 
Hearing-impaired persons are advised 
that information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted this investigation 
on November 13, 2019, based on a 
complaint filed on behalf of The Final 
Co. LLC (‘‘Final’’ or ‘‘Complainant’’) of 
Santa Fe, New Mexico. 84 FR 61639 
(Nov. 13, 2019). The complaint, as 
amended, alleged violations of section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337 (‘‘section 
337’’), in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain foldable reusable 
drinking straws and components and 
accessories thereof by reason of 
infringement of claims 1–12, 14–17, and 
20 of the ’641 patent. Id. The complaint 
further alleged that a domestic industry 
exists. Id. The Commission’s notice of 
investigation named seventeen 
respondents: Huizhou Sinri Technology 
Company Limited of Guangdong, China; 
Hebei Serun Import and Export Trade 
Co., Ltd. of Hebei, China; Dongguan 
Stirling Metal Products Co., Ltd. of 
Guangdong, China; Ningbo Wwpartner 
Plastic Manufacture Co., Ltd. of 
Zhejiang, China; Shenzhen Yuanzhen 
Technology Co., Ltd. of Shenzhen, 
China; Jiangmen Boyan Houseware Co., 
Ltd. of Guangdong, China; Shanghai 
Rbin Industry And Trade Co., Ltd. of 
Shanghai, China; Jiangmen Shengke 
Hardware Products Co., Ltd. of 
Guangdong, China; Funan Anze Trading 
Co., Ltd. of Anhui, China; Hangzhou 
Keteng Trade Co., Ltd. of Zhejiang, 
China; Hunan Jiudi Shiye Import And 
Export Trading Co., Ltd. of Hunan, 
China (‘‘Hunan Jiudi’’); Shenzhen Yaya 
Gifts Co., Ltd. of Guangdong, China; 
Ningbo Weixu International Trade Co., 
Ltd. of Zhejiang, China (‘‘Ningbo 
Weixu’’); Ningbo Beland Commodity 
Co., Ltd. of Zhejiang, China; Xiamen 
One X Piece Imp. & Exp. Co., Ltd. of 
Fujian, China; Hunan Champion Top 
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